Kathy Driver

From: Licensing

Sent: 03 September 2024 12:51

To: Corinne Holland

Cc: Kathy Driver

Subject: FW: 169651 Premises Licence variation The Pickle Factory / Courtyard / RBA

Acoustics assessment PCX:000041000007200

From: Nicola Cadzow <Nicola.Cadzow@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: 169651 Premises Licence variation The Pickle Factory / Courtyard / RBA Acoustics assessment
PCX:000041000007200

Good afternoon Licensing,

Please take this as my withdrawing my representation to the premises licence variation for the The Pickle Factory /
Courtyard following agreement to the following conditions (see also email trail)

1. There will be no more than 110 persons in the courtyard at any one time.

2. The noise limiter set in the courtyard is agreed determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer
within Environmental Health with so as to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or
businesses. The operation panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by a key or password to the
satisfaction of officers from Environmental Health and access shall only be by persons authorised by the
Premises Licence Holder. The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with Environmental
Health. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be affected without prior
agreement of an authorised Officer of Environmental Health. No additional sound generating equipment
shall be used on the premise without being routed through the sound limiter device.

3. The external area to the front of the premises shall not be used after 23:00 hours, except for patrons
permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, and shall be limited to 30
persons at any one time.

4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits, and within the external courtyard, requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and business when in the external courtyard, and when leaving the
area, to do so quietly.

5. Regulated Entertainment in the courtyard with cease at 22.00 hours
Kind regards
Nicola Cadzow
Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection (Noise) Team
Communities Directorate






